Released under FOI

Vau@an, Sharyn

From: Black, Jane

Sent: Tuesday, 20 March 2018 8:14 AM

To: Anderson, Michael

Subject: RE: READ ONLY - D18-33210 Enf - Admin Other - Birubi DRAFT Media release 2
: [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Michael,

Unfortunately no high res images today, our evidence officer is away today due to post cyclone demands.

1 will let you know tomorrow.

Thanks, Jane

From: Anderson, Michael
Sent: Monday, 19 March 2018 2:57 PM

To: Black, Jane <jane.black@accc.gov.au>
Subject: FW: READ ONLY - D18-33210 Enf - Admin Other - Birubi DRAFT Media release 2 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Jane, these were the three images of the didgeridoo we settled on. If we have higher res copies of these, that’d be
great.

Aany thanks,

Michael Anderson

Assistant Director, Media and internal Communications | Strategic Communications Branch Australian Competition

& Consumer Commission
23 Marcus Clarke Street Canberra ACT 2601 | <http://www.accc.gov.au/> www.accc.gov.au

T02 6243 1081 | M 0409 120830 | F02 6243 1110

The ACCC acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of Country throughout Australia and recognises their
continuing connection to the land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures; and to their

Elders past, present and future.
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Released under FOI

From: Vaughan, Sharyn

Sent: Friday, 16 March 2018 10:19 AM

To: Anderson, Michael <michael.anderson@accc.gov.au <mailto:michael.anderson@accc.gov.au> >

Subject: FW: READ ONLY - D18-33210 Enf - Admin Other - Birubi DRAFT Media release 2 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Sharyn Vaughan
Acting Regional Director | Enforcement Queensland and Northern Territory

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission Level 8 | 9 Cavenagh Street Darwin
T: 08 8946 9607 | M: 0407 960 732

(Internal only conference line 08 8946 9611)

<http://www.accc.gov.au/> www.accc.gov.au

The ACCC acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of Country throughout Australia and recognises their
continuing connection to the land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures; and to their

Elders past, present and future.

<https://www.facebook.com/ACCCYourRightsMob/?ref=bookmarks\\accc.local\share\Home%20Folders\svaugh\Ad
d-in%20Express> Your Rights Mob Facebook
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